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UNITED STATi:S OF AMERICA 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20580 

April 8, 1996 

Jeffrey Goldman, President 
California Feather & Down Corporation 
11842 S.Alameda St. 
Lynwood, CA 90262 

Re: California Feather & Down Corporation, 9523373 

Dear Mr. Goldman: 

The Commission has conducted an investigation involving your 
company's possible violation of the Federal Trade Commission Act 
through the use of unfair acts or deceptive acts or practices in 
connection with the packaging of down comforters. 

By letter dated March 12, 1996, Mr. N. Frank Wiggins stated 
that your company is removing the reference to "760 11 from the 
packaging and labeling of your "White Knights 760 White Goose 
Down Comforter. II Further, Mr. Wiggins' August 12, 1995, letter 
stated that the company had revised the text of the packaging for 
this product to say that the White Knights 760 White Goose Down 
Comforter contains "finely woven 380 2-ply fabric. II The 
former packaging had stated IIfinely woven 760 threads per sq. 
inch. " 

Upori further review of this matter, it now appears that no 
further action is warranted by the Commission at this time. 
Accordingly, the investigation has been closed. This action is 
not to be construed as a determination that a violation has not 
occurred, just as the pendency of an investigation should not be 
construed as a determination that a violation has occurred. The 
Commi'ssion reserves the right to take such further action as the 
public interest may require. 

cc: N. Frank Wiggins, Esq. 

Sincerely, 

~~-~, 
Elaine D. Kolish 
Associate Director 

venable, Baetjer, Howard & Civiletti, LLP 
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 1000 
Washington, DC 20005-3917 




